
E-MAIL

November 27, 2012 Helen Newland
helen.newland@fmc-law.com
DIRECT 416 863 4471

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor,box 2319
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Application by Canadian Distributed Antenna Systems Coalition ("CANDAS")
Board File No. EB-2011-0120 -- Intervenor Cost Claims

We write further to the Board's Procedural Order No. 13 and CANDAS' written request dated
November 22, 2012 for a brief extension of time to today's date for the filing of parties'
objections to the cost claims of intervenors.

CANDAS has reviewed the cost claims of the three intervenors that have been filed and has no
submissions to make in this regard.

Yours very truly,

(signed) H.T. Newland

Helen T. Newland

HTN/ko

cc: Robert B. Warren
Consumers Council of Canada

Michael Janigan
VECC

David MacIntosh
Energy Probe


